October 26, 1961

Nearburg & Ingram
Roswell, New Mexico

Re: Rese No., 1, Sec.
17-10S-25E, Chaves
County, New Mexico.

Gentlemen:

To date, we are in receipt of Ferm C-104 and C-10& pertaining te
the abeve-captiened well,

I am unable to approve said Ferm C-104 without an accompanying Ferm
C-110, In order to clarify the reasons involved, please read Rule
1107 in State wide rules and regulatiens.

Alse, it will be necessary for you te submit one more copy of Ferm

C-105 befere it may be properly distributed. Six copies are always
required of Form C-105.

Very truly yours,
OIL CONSERVATION COMKISSIOLN

¥o Lo Armstrong
Superviser, District Ne. 2



